Celltech

Tasting and Engnearing Services Lab

April 6, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Joe Dichoso

SUBJECT: Intermec Corporation
FCC ID: HN21555-2450

Dear Joe:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies is an amendment in response to items 8 and 10 of your e-
mail requesting additional information for the subject application.

1. Attached is our revised SAR test report. Please note that the SAR tests were performed at
the maximum power levels set by the manufacturer at each frequency (29.83 dBm - 2.4025
GHz, 29.52 dBm - 2.4505 GHz, 30.00 dBm - 2.4805 GHz). The device does not have an RF
port, therefore we were not able to measure the actual conducted output power value, and
have subsequently listed maximum conducted power as the RF output power level tested in
the revised SAR test report.

2. The revised hand SAR test setup photos clearly showing device placement are also attached.

If you have any further questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

%_ Brom

Shawn McMillen

General Manager

Celltech Research Inc.
Testing & Engineering Lab

cc: Intermec Corporation
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